Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Natures Basket Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the-accompanying financial statements-of Natures Basket Limited-(“the Company)——————————

which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its loss
including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and

our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

FEELY 3 anmaliias +].
form-of-assuranceconclusion-thereon:

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
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Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian ACCOunting Standards) Rl]]F‘S’ 201 Q[ as amended Thig rpc:‘\nqcl]:\!llfy alen i!\_c!l_v_dgs ::ainfgngncc of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

°  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty cxists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant andit findinge, inchnding any cignificant deficienciec in intarnol
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020, included in these financial
statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on June 25, 2020.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended,;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 1,2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial

statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

() In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 29 to the financial statements.
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ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses:

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartere countants

ICAT Fiyint Registration Number: 30T003E/E300005

per Ka al Ag whl
Partner

Membership Number: 058652
UDIN: 21058652AAAABQ5543
Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: June 15, 2021
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT QF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATURES BASKET LIMITED

i

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the

1.

vi.

Vil.

size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment/ fixed assets of the company and
accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products
of the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues

applicable o 1t.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(¢) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:




Name of the o ; Disg u,t eg LA \ Forum where the
Statue iNalul © AALTUWIL (18, reriou dispute iS pending
in lakhs)
Disallowance of VAT
input credit and 2015- e
Maharashtra Value gql?slil:srsei f:c:trilon of 1,040.02 16 Deputy Commissioner
Added Tax Act, goods
2002 -
Dnlnsa} l"fjj‘ffce P 135.87 29 1,.,6— Deputy Commissioner
P UcOrodic 7/
Maharashtra Disallowance of CST 7.10 22176_ Deputy Commissioner
Central Sales Tax bt areidle T
Act, 1956 P 285 ¢ " | Deputy Commissioner

viii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings from banks and financial
institutions. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings in respect of
Government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

ix.  According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures
performed by us, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer / further public
offer / debt instruments and term Joans hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

x.  Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or no material fraud on the company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

Xi.  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

xii.  In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures
performed by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177

are not applicable to the company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it
relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to
in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.
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xvi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India A(‘,f( 1934 are nnt apr\lirthp tn the {jr_\!?'[pa!l:r'

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firp Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

UDIN: 21058652AAAABQ5543

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: June 15, 2021
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIIRFES RASKET I.IMITRD

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Natures Basket
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audif evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
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made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
-~ f{inancial controls witlr referernce tofinancial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL

For S.R. Batlibei & CO. LILLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm istration Number: 301003E/E300005

{ /
per KaWr}val
Partner
Membership Number: 058652
UDIN: 21058652AAAABQ5543
Place of Signature: Kolkata

Date: June 15, 2021




Natures Basket Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Notes As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS % in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 2,987.55 3,678.88
Capital work-in-progress 3 103.66 117.35
Right of use assets 30 8,984.99 10,803.98
Goodwill 3 530.76 530.76
Other.Intangible assets 3 42.61 52.10
Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 39.28 39.28
(iiy Loans 5 1,245.26 1,052.80
(iii} Other financial assets 6 72.75 28.59
Tax assets (net) 7 93.91 141.13
Other assets 8 5.18 18.68
Total non-current assets (A) 14,105.95 16,463.55
Current assets
Inventories 9 3,162.55 1,768.69
Financial assets
() Trade receivables 10 191.75 669.01
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 390.09 2,122.96
(iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 8.15 31.05
(iv) Loans 5 103.74 301.23
(v) Other financial assets 6 - 15.26
Other assets 8 658.71 929.90
Total current assets (B) 4,514.99 5,838.10
TOTAL ASSETS (A+B) 18,620.94 22,301,65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 13 50,258.00 49,258.00
Other equity 14 (56,314.24) (54,260.90)
Total Equity (C) (6,056.24) (5,002.90)
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 4,841.04 6,347.85
(i) Lease liabilities 30 7,744.66 8,399.68
Provisions 16 92.15 44.60
Total non current liabilities (D) 12,677.85 14,792.13
Current liabilities
Contract liabilities 20 240.38 101.33
Financial liabilities
() Borrowings 15 1,975.55 1,478.54
(i) Lease liabilities 30 1,711.51 2,654.96
(i) Trade payables 17
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 346.79 176.48
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 5773.01 6,145.78
(iv) Other financial liabilities 18 1,847.84 1,794.40
Other current liabilities 19 93.48 123.48
Provisions 16 10.77 3745
——TFotal currentliabilities(E) 11,999.33 12,512.42
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (C+D+E) 18,620.94 22,301.65
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
Fﬂatliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
cl arterg ‘Accountants T
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Place: Kolkata
Date: June 15, 2021
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Director
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Natures Basket Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

S

|

For the year ended
Notes March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

¥ in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Income
Revenue from operations 21 36,291.35 36,662.94
Other income 22 626.30 198.88
Total Income (1) 36,917.65 36,861.82
Expenses
Purchases of stock-in-trade 27,914.82 27,356.07
~Changes-in-inventories-of stock=in=trade 23 -1,393.86 1,632.15
Employee benefits expense 24 2,790.82 3,762.63
Other expenses 26 4,582.58 7,768.17
Total Expenses (I1) 33,894.36 40,519.02
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 3,023.29 (3,657.20)
(EBITDA) [(1)-(I1)]
Depreciation and amortisation 3,27 2,805.40 3,702.19
Finance costs 25 2,272.56 2,510.21
Loss before tax (Ill) (2,054.67) (9.869.60)
Tax expense
Current tax 33 - -
Loss for the year (IV) (2,054.67) (9.869.60)
Other Comprehensive Income/(loss)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Statement of profit and loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 34 1.33 23.94
Other Comprehensive income for the year (V) 1.33 23.94
Total Comprehensive Loss for the year [(IV) +(V)] (2,053.34) (9.845.66)
Earnings per share - Basic and Diluted
[Nominal value per equity share ¥ 10 (March 31, 2020: % 10)] 28 (0.42) (2.15)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
AN\
- Chartred Accountants
irmjtepistration number - 301003E/E300005 ey
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Ka Aga I / OPAL NICOLA IRELAND G R SRIKANTH
artner Director Director

Ship number - 058652

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 15, 2021

DIN: 08671049
Place : Kolkata
f?‘ &&3\ In \’J’\QJ’\
~/ IKUMAR'TANMAY )
Chief-Fimancial Officer
i Place : Mumbai /

Date: June 15, 2021

DIN: 07383622
Place : Kolkata
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any Secretary
Place : Kolkata



Natures Basket Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021

A. Equity share capital

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of shares R in Lakhs No. of shares % in Lakhs
Balance at the beginning of the year 49,25,80,000 49,258.00 44,58,30,000 44,583.00
Equity shares allotted pursuant to rights issue (refer note 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 4,67,50,000 4,675.00
13(a))
Balance at the end of the year 50,25,80,000 50,258.00 49,25,80,000 49,258.00
B. Other Equity
ltems of Other
Reserves and Surplus Comprehensive
Income (OCI)
Net gain/ (loss) on
Retained earnings RS T‘TrOUQh Total
OCI: Equity
Instruments
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Balance as at April 01, 2020 (54,268.01) 7.11 (54,260.90)
Loss for the year (2,054.67 - (2,054.67)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 1.33 - 1.33
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (56,321.35) 7.11 (56,314.24)
Items of Other
Reserves and Surplus Comprehensive
Income (OCI)
Net gain/ (loss) on
Retained earnings Fairvalus TITmUQh Total
OCI: Equity
Instruments
¥ in Lakhs % in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Balance as at April 01, 2019 (44,422.35) 711 (44,415.24)
Loss for the year (9,869.60) - (9,869.60)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 23.94 - 23.94
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (54,268.01) 7.11 (54,260.90)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Accountants
number - 301003E/E300005

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata
Date: 15 June 2021
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OPAL NICOLA IRELAND
Director

DIN: 08671049

Place : Kolkata
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//,,cmefrﬁhaﬁcial Officer
il Place : Mumbai

Date: 15 June 2021

/7 T\~ e el
G R SRIKANTH
Director

DIN: 07383622
Place : Kolkata

Place : Kolkata



Natures Basket Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Operating Activities
Loss before tax (2,054.67) (2.869.60)
Adjustments :
Depreciation and amortisation 2,805.40 3,702.19
Loss on sale/ write off of property, plant and equipment (net) - 179.62
Reversal of net liability on termination of lease (18.88) (58.45)
Provision for bad and doubtful debts / bad debts - 878.51
Provision for obsolete stocks (30.24) 268.35
Finance costs 2,272.56 2,446.61
Gain on sale of investments (2.97) -
Interest income (93.37) (110.93)
—Covid="19related rent corcessions (259.46) -
Cash generated from /(used in) operation before working capital changes 2,618.37 (2,563.70)
Working capital changes:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (1,363.62) 1,363.80
Decrease in trade receivables 477.26 315.90
Increase in loans (142.42) (449.36)
Decrease in other financial assets 15.26 143.22
Decrease in other assets 281.74 689.45
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (202.46) 1,057.75
Increase in financial liabilities 21.07 195.08
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 109.05 (0.40)
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 22.20 (347.75)
Cash flow generated from operating activities 1,836.45 403.99
Income tax refund/(paid) 55.52 (5.70)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 1,891.97 398.29
Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, including intangible assets, capital work in (73.03) (415.52)
progress and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 28.18
Purchase of mutual fund units (799.96) -
Proceeds from sale of mutual fund units 802.93 -
Investment in bank deposits 2.00 -
Redemption / maturity of bank deposits (23.26) 993.21
Interest received 4.59 110.93
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (B) (86.73) 716.80
Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 1,000.00 4,675.00
Payment of lease liabilities (principle) (1,288.13) (1,535.96)
Inter-corporate deposit received 2,000.00 3,600.00
Inter-corporate deposit refunded (2,000.00) (4,000.00)
Proceeds from non-current borrowings = 2,500.00
Repayment of non-current borrowings (1,471.51) (2,198.35)
Net movement in current borrowings 497.01 (121.46)
Interest paid (2,275.48) (2,438.02)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (C) (3,538.11) 481.21
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For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lalkhs ¥ in Lakhs
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,732.87) 1,596.30
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,122.96 . 526.66
Casit aind casii equivaients at the end of the year 390.09 2,122.96
Components of cash and cash equivalents :
Balance with banks in current accounts 292.87 1,868.89
Balance with credit card, e-wallet companies and others 61.75 82.09
Cash on hand 35.47 171.98
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11) 390.09 2,122.96
Change in liability arising from financing activities : Tintakhs
y As on Cash flows Non-cash As on
Particulars )
April 01, 2020 Inflow/(outflow) changes March 31, 2021
Non - current borrowings * 7,819.37 (1,471.51) 9.85 6,357.71
Current borrowings 1,478.54 497.01 - 1,975.55
Lease Liabilities (refer note 30) 11,054.64 (1,288.13) (310.34) 9,456.17
R in Lakhs
, As on Cash flows Non-cash As on
Particulars )
April 01, 2019 Inflow/(outflow) changes March 31, 2020
Non - current borrowings * 7,504.03 301.65 13.69 7,819.37
Current borrowings 2,000.00 (521.46) - 1478.54
Lease Liabilities (refer note 30) 13,522.93 (1,535.96) (932.33) 11,054.64

*Includes current maturities of long term borrowings

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

i |

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

m—

OPAL NICOLA IRELAND

Director
DIN: 08671049
Place : Kolkata

\a H.\/.x\Q\}m

Al
LUQAMANMAY

Chief-Financial Officer

G R SRIKANTH
Director

DIN: 07383622
Place : Kolkata

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 15, 2021

Place -Mumbai

Date: June 15, 2021

Place : Kolkata




Natures Basket Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

1 Caramunda
& LOrporate

Natures Basket Limited ("the Company") is a Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1956, (“the Act”), pursuant to the certificate of
incorporation dated May 29, 2008, under the corporate identity number U15310WB2008PLC244411 having its registered office at Duncan House,
31, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700001. The Company is in the business of selling Premium Gourmet products.

Information on related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 36.

2.1 Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule IlI
to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 1), as applicable to the Ind AS financial statements,

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these financial statements which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting policies and
other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies, set out below and were consistently applied to all
periods presented unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 were approved for issuance in accordance with the resolution
passed by the Board of Directors on June 15, 2021.

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under historical cost convention, except for the following assets and liabilities,
which had been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS:

- Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding Financial Instruments);
- Defined Employee Benefit Plans

(c) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (%), which is also the Company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off
to the nearest Lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

(d) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. These
judgments and estimates are based on management's best knowledge of the relevant facts and circumstances, having regard to previous
experience, but actual results may differ materially from the amounts included in the financial statements.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the years in which
the estimate is revised and future years affected,

The information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as given below:

0} Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - Note 2.2 (c), 2.2 (e) & 3
(i) Impairment of intangible assets - Note 2.2 (e) & 3
(iii) Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions - Note 2.2() & 34

(iv) Non recognition of deferred tax assets - Note 2.2 (p) & 33
) Discounting rate and lease term for accounting of Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities under Ind AS 116 - Note 2.2(0) & 30
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2.2 Significant accounting policies
(a) Current and non-current classification

An asset is treated as current whan it ic:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle or
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading or
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle or
———1tis-held-primarily-for-the-purpose-of trading-or
- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

(b) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate
prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of initial transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

(c) Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price inclusive of non-refundable duties and taxes, incidental
expenses, erection/commissioning expenses, borrowing cost, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its
intended use and costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. Trade discounts and rebates are
deducted from the purchase price. Expenditure incurred in setting up of stores are capitalised as a part of lease hold improvements.

A fixed asset is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and disposal. Any gain or
loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual-values-on-the basis-of usefullives-preseribee-in———
Schedule Il to the Act and based on management's estimate of useful lives. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are
realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. Expenditure in respect of improvements, etc.
carried out at the rented / leased premises are depreciated over the initial period of lease or useful life of assets, whichever is lower. The residual
values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis using the rates arrived based on the useful lives estimated by the management, which are as

follows:

Class of assets Management estimate of useful life
Plant and machineries 7.5to 15 years

Computer hardware 3 to 6 years

Furniture and fixtures 3 to 15 years

Vehicles 5 years

Office equipments 5 years

Based on the internal assessment carried out by the in-house technical team, management believes that the residual value and useful lives as
given above best represents the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are different
from the useful lives as prescribed under part C of schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Capital work in progress (CWIP)

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under development net off impairment loss, if any, as
at the balance sheet date. Directly attributable expenditure incurred on project under implementation are shown under CWIP. At the point when
an Gssetis capable Of operating i thie anier intended by management, the capital work in progress is transterred to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment.

(d) Impairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date, to determine if there is any indication of impairment based on the

internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of assets exceeds its recoverable amount which is the
greater of net selling price and value in use of the respective assets. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted

to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and risk specific to the
asset. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.

(e) Intangible assets and Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on business acquisition is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, which includes purchase price and any cost directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite life intangible assets are amortised using straight line method
over the period of their expected useful lives. Estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Class of assets Management estimate of useful life
Computer softwares 6 to 10 years
Goodwill Indefinite life

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually. The assessment of indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is

made on a prospective basis.

(f) Inventories

Inventories of traded goods and packing materials are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost of inventories comprise costs of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present condition and location. Cost is determined under moving weighted
average method. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.

Obsolete, slow moving and damaged stock is valued at lower of cost less provision and net realisable value. Such inventories are identified from
time to time and where necessary a provision is made for such inventories.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

(g) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI), and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).



Natures Basket Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2021

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's
business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which
the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for
wiiicii tie Cormpany has appiied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The
business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial
assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCl are held within a business model with the objective
of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:
» Financial assets at amortised cost

* Financial assets designated at fair value through OClI (equity instruments)

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at amortised cost

A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The
Company's financial assets at amortised cost includes trade receivables, loans and other financial assets.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit
and loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the
cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject
to impairment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category includes investments in units of mutual funds. It also includes equity investments which the Company had not irrevocably elected to

-———¢lassify-at-fairvalue-through-©€tDividends onmequity-investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment

has been established.
Derecognition:

A financial asset is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs
are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the
sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are due for a period greater than a predefined pericd as per
management policy. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal.or external
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information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash
flows.

Titiaiicial Liawililies

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs. After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate
(EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR___
j he EIR'amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, equity share, mutual funds etc. at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

Level T — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
—- - - ———Measurement-as-a-whole)-at-the-end-of-eachreporting period:

The management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as unquoted financial assets measured
at fair value, etc.

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent (including for Statement of Cash Flows) comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of less than three months, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(i) Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as and when the related services are

provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.
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Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution and will have no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to provident and superannuation fund are recognised as an
ernpivyee beneiit expense in Statement of Profit and Loss when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

Defined benefit plans
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is a

defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the
form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they
occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier
of:

- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes
in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
- Net interest expense or income

Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-accumulating in nature. The
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is measured on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method, for the unused entitlement that has accumulated as at the balance sheet date. Non-accumulating compensated absences are
recognised in the period in which the absences occur. :

(j) Provisions (other than for employee benefits)

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

-—In-an-event-when-the-time-value-of momey-is material, the provision is carried at the present value of the cash flows estimated to settle the
obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

(k) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the contingency dependent on uncertain future
events, or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(I) Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:
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Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on delivery of merchandise to the customer, when the property in the goods is transferred for a price,
and significant risks and rewards have been transferred and no effective ownership control is retained. Revenue from the sale of goods is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts, volume rebates, Goods and
Services tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Where the Company is the principal in the transaction, the sales are recorded at their gross values. Where the Company is effectively the agent in
the transaction, the cost of the merchandise is disclosed as a deduction from the gross value.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the
transaction price needs to be allocated. Any amounts received for which the Company does not have any separate performance obligation are

considered as a reduction of purchase costs.

The Company has contracts with concessionaire whereby it facilitates in the sale of products of these concessionaires. The inventory of the
concessionaire does not pass to the Company till the product is sold. At the time of sale of such inventory, the sales value along with the cost of
inventory is disclosed separately as sale of goods and cost of goods sold and forms part of Revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss, only the
net revenue earned i.e. margin is recorded as a part of revenue. Thus, the Company is an agent and records revenue at the net amount that it
retains for its agency services.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer before the Company transfers
the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control
of the related goods or services to the customer).

Other operating revenue

Other operating revenue mainly represents recoveries made on account of advertisement for use of space by the customers and other expenses
recovered from suppliers. These are recognised and recorded over time or at the point in time based on the arrangements with concerned
parties.

Loyalty Program

Sales is allocated between the loyalty programme and the other components of the transaction. The amount allocated to the loyalty programme
is deferred, and is recognised as revenue when the Company has fulfilled its obligations to supply the discounted products under the terms of the
programme or when it is no longer probable that the points under the programme will be redeemed.

(m) Interest income

Interest income is recognised based on time proportion basis considering the amount outstanding and using the effective interest rate (EIR).
Interest income is included as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(n) Expenses

Altexpenses are-accounted for onmaccruat-basis.
(o) Leases

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate
the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis
and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the
lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements under taken over the lease term, costs relating to the
termination of the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to its operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset and
the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic
circumstances.

The Company as a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for store. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the
inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use assets (ROU) and a corresponding lease liability for-all fease
arrangements, in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and non-lease comp@nants dike
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maintenance charges, etc.). For these short-term leases and non-lease components, the Company recognizes the lease rental payments as an
operating expense.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities
Incluaes tnese options when It 1s reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.

They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The present value of the expected cost to be incurred on removal of assets at the time of store closure (referred as "Decommissioning
liability") is included in the cost of right-of-use assets.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Right-of-use assets are evaluated
for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments include fixed payments (including
in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expense.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing
rates for similar term of borrowing as the leases, for the Company. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made.

In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease
payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in

the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash
flows.

Short-term leases

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months
or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Lease payments on short-term lease is recognised as expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

— ——(p)incometax

Current Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income
or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations
are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases and accounting bases of assets and liabilities at the tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are rex -
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assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred
tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(q) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker,

(r) Borrowing cost

'Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

(s) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit
or loss, for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(t) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature,
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

(u) Measurement of EBITDA

The Company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of
the statement of profit and loss.

(v) New and amended standards

Amendments to Ind AS 116: Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

The amendments provide relief to lessees from applying Ind AS 116 guidance on lease madification accounting for rent concessions arising as a
direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic. As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether a Covid-19 related rent
concession from a lessor is a lease modification. A lessee that makes this election accounts for any change in lease payments resulting from the
Covid-19 related rent concession the same way it would account for the change under Ind AS 116, if the change were not a lease modification.

The amendments are applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 01, 2020. Pursuant to the above amendment, the
Company has applied the practical expedient during the year ended March 31, 2021 in respect of lease agreements where negotiations have been
completed and accounted the unconditional rent concessions as per Note 30.

Following are the other amendments and interpretations issued for the year, but either are not applicable on the Company or does not have a
material impact on these financial statements of the Company:

- Amendments to Ind AS 103: Business Combinations
- Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8: Definition of Material
- Amendments to Ind AS 107 and Ind AS 109: Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
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Natures Basket Limited

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
4  Investments
Non-current
Unquoted
Investments in equity instruments (At FVTPL)
The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited: 2,500 equity shares (March 31, 2020 : 2,500 7.36 7.36
equity shares) of ¥ 10 each, fully paid up
Investment in government securities (At amortised cost)
National savings certificates 31.92 31.92
39.28 39.28
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 39.28 39.28
5 Loans
(Unsecured) As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
R in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Non-current
Security deposits
- Considered good 1,245.26 1,052.80
1,245.26 1,052.80
Current
Security deposits
- Considered good 90.65 297.17
- Credit impaired 55.48 91.22
146.13 388.39
Impairment allowance:
- Credit impaired (55.48) (91.22)
90.65 297.17
Employee loans & advances
- Considered good 13.09 4.06
- Credit impaired 78.00 78.00
91.09 82.06
Impairment allowance:
- Credit impaired (78.00) (78.00)
13.09 4.06
10374 301.23
6 Other financial assets
(Unsecured and considered good)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
¥ in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Non-current
Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 57.49 28.59
National savings certificates pledged with government authorities* 15.26 -
72.75 28.59
Current
National savings certificates pledged with government authorities* = 15.26
- 15.26

*Pledged with excise department for liquor license
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

7 Tax assets (net)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
¥ in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Advance taxes (net) 93.91 141.13
93.91 141.13
8 Other assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs T in Lalhs
Non-current
Capital advances 3.14 6.09
Prepaid expenses 2.04 12.59
5.18 18.68
Current
Advances for goods and services 16.86 380.21
Prepaid expenses 86.81 24.81
Balance with Statutory / Government authorities 555.04 524.88
658.71 929.90
9 Inventories
(at lower of cost and net realisable value) As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
¥ in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Stock-in-trade 3,162.55 1,768.69
3,162.55 1,768.69
10 Trade receivables
(Unsecured) As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
- Considered good 151.75 669.01
- Significant increase in credit risk 327.01 777.29
518.76 1,446.30
Impairment allowance :
- Significant increase in credit risk (327.01) (777.29)
191.75 669.01
Refer note 36 for receivables from related parties.
i 11 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Balance with banks
- in current accounts 292.87 1,868.89
Balance with credit card, e-wallet companies and others 61.75 82.09
Cash on hand 35.47 171.98
390.09 2,122.96
12 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
® in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months and less than 12 months 8.15 31.05
8.15 31.05
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13 Equity share capital

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of shares ¥ in Lakhs No. of shares Z in lakhs
Authorised:
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 75,00,00,000 75,000.00 50,00,00,000 50,000.00
75,00,00,000 75,000.00 50,00,00,000 50,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up:
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 50,25,80,000 50,258.00 49,25,80,000 49,258.00
50,25,80,000 50,258.00 49,25,80,000 49,258.00
(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of shares R in Lakhs No. of shares % in Lakhs
Equity shares
At the beginning of the year 49,25,80,000 49,258.00 44,58,30,000 44,583.00
Equity shares allotted pursuant to rights issue* 1,00,00,000 1,000.00 4,67,50,000 4,675.00
At the end of the year 50,25,80,000 50,258.00 49,25,80,000 49,258.00

* During the year 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares (March 31, 2020 : 4,67,50,000 Equity Shares) at an issue price of ¥ 10 per Equity Share were allotted at par by way of rights
issue to the eligible Equity Shareholders for an amount aggregating to % 1,000.00 Lakhs (March 31, 2020 : 4,675.00 Lakhs),

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of

liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of fully paid up equity shares:

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of shares % No. of shares %

Spencer's Retail Limited, holding company and its nominee 50,25,80,000 100.00% 49,25,80,000 100.00%
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14  Other equity

(@

(b)

Ac at Ac ot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs

Retained earnings
Balance as at beginning of the year (54,268.01) (44,422.35)
Loss for the year (2,054.67) (9,869.60)
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 1.33 23.94
Balance as at end of the year (a) (56,321.35) (54,268.01)
Other comprehensive income
Balance as at the start and end of year (b) 711 1
Total Other Equity (a) + (b) (56,314.24) (54,260.90)

Note :

Retained earnings are the profits/(ioss) that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to
shareholders. Retained earnings includes re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of profit and
loss. Retained earnings is a free reserve available to the Company and eligible for distribution to shareholders, in case where it is having positive balance
representing net earnings till date.

The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investment in equity instrument in other comprehensive income. This amount will be

reclassified to retained earnings on derecognition of equity instrument.

Borrowings As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs

Non- Current Borrowings
(Secured)
Term loan from banks 2,050.00 2,604.85
Less : Current maturities of long term borrowings transferred to other financial liabilities (refer note - 18) {600.00) (554.85)
Less : Unamortised borrowing costs (6.07) (7.48)

1,443.93 2,042.52
Term loan from financial institutions 4,35417 5,270.83
Less : Current maturities of long term borrowings transferred to other financial liabilities (refer note - 18) (916.67) (916.67)
Less : Unamortised borrowing costs (40.39) (48.83)

3,397.11 4,305.33

4,841.04 6,347.85

(a) Security and other terms

Term Loan from banks

(i) ¥ 350.00 Lakhs (March 31, 2020:  550.00 Lakhs) and ¥ 1,700.00 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: T 2,054.85 Lakhs) are secured by exclusive first charge over the
moveable fixed assets of the Company. The said loans are payable after 24 months from the date of disbursement in 60 equal monthly installments. They carry
interest rate @ Bank base rate plus 0.05% and 1 year MCLR plus 1.15% i.e. 9.05% p.a. and 10.55% p.a. respectively as at year end.

Term Loan from financial institutions

(if) ¥ 4,313.78 Lakhs (March 31, 2020 : % 5,222.00 Lakhs) is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation over the entire current assets and moveable fixed
assets of the Company. The said loan is payable after 12 months from the date of disbursement in 72 equal monthly installments. It carries an interest rate @

tong TernT fending Rate (LTLR] less 8.00% 1.e. 11.25% p.a. as at year end.

% in Lakhs

(b) [Maturity profile of non current borrowings outstanding as at year end

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Payable beyond 5 years

Payable within 1 year 1,516.67 1,471.52
Payable between 1 to 3 years 2,783.33 2,983.33
Payable between 3 to 5 years 2,104.17 2,633.33

- 787.50
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15  Borrowings (continued)

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Current
{Unsecured)
Overdraft facility from bank 1,975.55 1,478.54
1,975.55 1,478.54

Overdraft facility from bank carries an interest rate @ 3 months MCLR plus 1.60% i.e. 9.35% p-a. as at year end and is repayable on demand.

16  Provisions

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(i) Non-Current
Provisions for employee benefits :
Provision for gratuity (refer note 34) 25.40 0383
Provision for compensated absences 66.75 43.77
92.15 44.60
(ii) Current
Provisions for employee benefits :
Provision for gratuity (refer note 34) 1.14 =
Provision for compensated absences 0.63 0.45
1.77 0.45
Other provisions :
Provision for tax disputes {refer note (a) below] 9.00 37.00
92.00 37.00
10.77 37.45

(a) The management has estimated the provisions for pending disputes, claims and demands relating to indirect taxes based on it's assessment of probability for these
demands crystallising against the Company in due course.

i For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
R in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Opening balance 37.00 400.00
Additions during the year ; = 37.00
Provision reversed during the year (23.67) (400.00)
Paid during the year (4.33) -
Closing balance 9.00 37.00
17  Trade payables
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 31) 346.79 176.48
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 5,773.01 6,145.78
6,119.80 6,322.26

Micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) have been identified by the Company

on the basis of the information available with them and the auditors have relied on the same.
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18  Other financial liabilities
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 15) 1,516.67 1.471.52
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 62.01 74.79
Security deposits 23.84 2384
Payable to employees 21599 224.25
Liability for capital goods 2933 z
1,847.84 1,794.40
19  Other current liabilities
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Statutory dues 93.48 105.24
Other liabilities - 18.24
93.48 123.48
20 Contract liabilities
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Advances from customers 130.17 0.34
Customer loyalty program liabilities 110.21 100.99
240.38 101.33

Note : The Company expects to recognise the above amount as revenue within next year.
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21 Revenue from operations
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Revenue from contract with customers
Sale of goods 37,735.92 37,825.96
Less: Goods and Services Tax (2,469.57) (2,341.70)
35,266.35 35484.26
Other-operatingrevenue
- Display income 175.58 38047
- Others 84942 798.21
Total revenue from contract with customers 36,291.35 36,662.94
22 Other income
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Interest income on
- Bank deposits 4.59 11.01
- Security deposits 8048 86.16
- Others 8.30 13.76
Gain on sale of investments 297 -
Reversal of net liability on termination of lease 18.88 5845
Covid - 19 related rent concessions (refer note 2.2(v) & 30) 25946 -
Miscellaneous income * 251.62 29.50
626.30 198.88
* includes provision / liabilities no longer required written back.
23 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
R in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Inventories at the beginning of the year 1,768.69 3,400.84
Less: Inventories at the end of the year 3,162.55 1,768.69
(1,393.86) 1,632.15
24 Employee benefits expense
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Salaries, wages and bonus 2,327.20 3,385.54
Gratuity defined benefit plan (refer note 34) 27.04 2579
Contribution to provident and other funds 171.23 237.25
Staff welfare expenses 265.35 114.05
2,790.82 3,762.63
25 Finance costs

Interest expense on
- Borrowings
- Lease liabilities (refer note 30)
- Others

Other costs

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

% in Lakhs R in Lakhs
956.45 1,119.49
1,068.50 1,320.16
0.27 6.96
247.34 63.60
2,272.56 2,510.21
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26 Other expenses

27

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs

Power and fuel 1,010.77 1,255.40

Freight 664.33 56747

Rent (refer note 2.2(v) & 30) 430.22 502.29

Repairs-and mainterance - others 494.52 453.94

Insurance 77.28 74.23

Rates and taxes 89.92 603.67

Advertisement and selling expenses 476.70 806.28

Travelling and conveyance 71.37 116.86
Payment to auditors

As auditor

- Audit fees 10.00 11.00

- Limited Review 8.00 9.00

- Other services - 16.75

- Reimbursement of expenses 0.22 139

Communication expenses 234.24 376.34

Printing and stationery 718 43.59

Legal and consultancy expenses 157.05 51737

Housekeeping expenses 254.26 37324

Security expenses 217.16 318.78

Bad debts written off - 67.77

Provision for bad & doubtful debt 5 810.74

Loss on sale/ write off of property, plant and equipment (net) - 179.62

Miscellaneous expenses 314.63 662.44

4,582.58 7,768.17

Depreciation and amortisation

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 77157 1243.58
Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 30) 2,014.91 2179.37
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 3) 12.92 279.24
2,805.40 3,702.19
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Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic and diluted EPS have been calculated by dividing the loss for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of

Equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

29

=

(a

30

Loss for the year (% in Lakhs) (2,054.67) (9,869.60)
Weighted average number of equity shares 492,607,397 458,330,164
Faming5—peHhare—basic@nddiiutedﬁcevatue*ofﬁtﬁe’a’cn) (0.42) (2.15)
C i ts and contingencie
Contingent liabilities As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
? in lakhs % in lakhs

Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:
- Sales tax / Value Added Tax (VAT) demands under appeal 1,185.83

There are numerous interpretative issues relating to the Supreme Court (5C) judgement on PF dated February 28, 2019. As a matter of caution, the Company
has made a provision on a prospective basis from the date of the SC order. The Company will update its provision, on receiving further clarity on the subject.

Ind AS - 116 Leases

The movement in right-of-use ("ROU") assets and lease liabilities are as below :

Right-of-use Assets : -

Buildings Buildings
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars % in lakhs % in lakhs
Opening Balance 10,803.98 13,857.23
Addition (refer note (i) below) 446.05 -
Deletion (refer note (ii) below) (250.13) (873.88)
Depreciation (refer note 27) (2,014.91) (2,179.37)
Closing Balance 8,984.99 10,803.98

(i) Includes ¥ 236.44 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: Nil) on account of prepaid expenses on fair valuation of security deposits.

(ii) Includes ¥ 8.51 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: Nil) pertaining to reversal of prepaid expenses (recognised on fair valuation of security deposits) on termination of

leases.

Lease Liabilities -

As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars % in lakhs R in lakhs
Opening Balance 11,054.64 13;522.93
Addition 209.61 =
Interest expenses incurred for the year (refer note 25) 1,068.50 1,320.16
Deletion (260.49) (932.33)
Covid - 19 related rent concessions [refer note (iii) below] (259.46) -
Payment of lease liabilities [refer note (iv) below] (2,356.63) (2,856.12)
Closing Balance 9,456.17 11,054.64

(iii) The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated July 24, 2020, issued an amendment to Ind AS: 116 "Leases”,
with respect to “Covid-19 Related Rent Concessions” effective from the period beginning on or after April 01, 2020. Pursu
Company has applied the practical expedient during the year ended March 31, 2021 in respect of lease agreements where
and accounted the unconditional rent concessions of % 259.46 Lakhs in

"Other income” (refer note 22).

by inserting a practical expedient
ant to the above amendment, the
negotiations have been completed

The Company has further adjusted rent concessions amounting to ¥ 136.37 Lakhs during the year ended March 31, 2021, for stores with variable lease
payments in "Other expenses” (refer note 26) in the Statement of profit and loss.

(iv) Includes % 1,068.50 lakhs (March 31, 2020: 3 1,320.16 Lakhs) on account of interest expenses.
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The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities : As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars % in lakhs R in lakhs
Current lease liabilities 1,711.51 2,654.96
Non-current lease liabilities 7,744.66 8,399.68
9,456.17 11,054.64

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at year end on an undiscounted basis:

Particulars % in lakhs * in lakhs
Less than one year 2,649.38 2,749.65
One to five years 6,462.66 7,771.69
More than five years 5,167.00 6,737.47
Total 14,279.04 17,258.81

The effective discount rate for lease liabilities is 10% p.a.

A t recog iin t of profit and loss
% in lakhs % in Lalkhs
Depreciation on Right to use assets (refer note 27) 2,014.91 2,179.37
Interest on lease liabilities (refer note 25) 1,068.50 1,320.16
Rental expenses (excluding taxes) recorded for short term leases (refer note 26) 187.60 202.81
Rental expenses (excluding taxes) recorded for variable leases (refer note 26) 76.44 113.61
3,347.45 3,815.95

(v) The Company had total cash outflows for leases of ¥ 2,493.10 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2021 (March 31, 2020 : % 2019.67 Lakhs).

31 Information relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME):

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in lakhs % in lakhs

(i) The principal amount and interest due there on remaining unpaid to suppliers under Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as at the end of each accounting year

Principal 346.30 176.48

Interest 0.49 G
(i)  The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of payment made to suppliers

beyond the appointed day during the year

Principal - -

Interest - R
(iii)  The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which

have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the

interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Principal ¥ -

Interest e =
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year being interest 049 =

outstanding as at the beginning of the accounting year.
(v)  The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until 0.49 =

such date when interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose
of disallowance as deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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32 Contract balances under Ind AS 115

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Trade receivables 191.75 669.01
Contract liabilities 240.38 101.33
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 15 to 90 days.
Contract liabilities include advances received from customers against sale of gift cards and customer loyalty program.
33 Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net)
As at As at
() Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in lakhs % in lakhs
-Deferred tax liabilities
Right-of-use assets (2,616.43) (3,146.12)
Total (2,616.43) (3.146.12)
-Deferred tax assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 811.01 82342
Carry forward business losses/unabsorbed depreciation 13,034.13 12,967.84
Disallowance under Tax Laws 28.93 -
Lease Liabilities 2,753.64 3,219.11
Others 228.53 35230
Total 16,856.24 17,362.67
-Deferred tax assets (net) 14,239.81 14,216.55
-Unrecognised Deferred tax assets (net)* 14,239.81 14,216.55

(b

(c

-Deferred tax asset as per balance sheets

* Deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the balance sheet in the absence of evidence supporting reasonable certainty of future taxable income when

such losses would be set off and deferred tax assets to be recovered.

There being no charge on account of tax expense, reconciliation between effective tax rate and statutory rate of tax is not disclosed.

The Company has tax losses of ¥ 37,206.29 Lakhs ( March 31, 2020 : % 36,065.63 Lakhs) and unabsorbed depreciation of  7,553.78 Lakhs ( March 31, 2020 : ¥
6,720.51 Lakhs) as at year end. Business loss can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight assessment years immediately succeeding the assessment
year to which the loss pertains. Unabsorbed depreciation can be carried forward for an indefinite period.
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34 Assets and Liabilities relating to employee defined benefits

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less

favorable than the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The scheme is funded with an insurance company.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation are as follows :

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in lakhs % in lakhs
(@) Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligations
Balance at the beginning of the year 74.96 94.04
Current service cost 27.08 26.74
Interest cost 5.05 5.42
Benefits paid (2.80) (26.22)
Actuarial gain on defined benefit obligations (3.46) (25.02)
Balance at the end of the year 100.83 74.96
(b) Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets
Balance at the beginning of the year 74.13 95.06
Interest income 5.09 6.37
Benefits paid (2.80) (26.22)
Actuarial loss (2.13) (1.08)
Balance at the end of the year 74.29 74.13
(c) Net defined benefit liabilities / (assets)
Present value of defined benefit obligations 100.83 74.96
Fair value of plan assets (74.29) (74.13)
Net defined benefit liabilities [refer note 16] 26.54 0.83
(d) Exp recognised in t of Profit or Loss
Current service cost 27.08 2674
Interest cost 5.05 542
Interest income (5.09) (6.37)
27.04 25.79
(e) R ement d in Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial gain on defined benefit obligations (3.46) (25.02)
Actuarial loss on plan assets 213 1.08
(1.33) (23.94)
() The major category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows :
Investment with insurer 100% 100%
(9) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 6.86% 6.70%
Expected rate of return on assets 6.86% 6.70%
Future compensation growth 6.00% 6.00%
Average expected future service 27 years 28 years
Employee turnover Ranging grade wise Ranging grade wise
from from

12% to 67%

12% to 67%

Assumptions regarding fulure mortality experience are set in accordance with the published rates under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08 - ultimate).
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34 Assets and Liabilities relating to employee defined benefits (continued)

(h

supply and demand in the employment market.

(i) The Company expects to contribute % 1.18 lakhs (March 31, 2020 : ¥ 0.63 lakhs) to gratuity fund in the next year.

1)

=

Sensitivity analysis

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the

defined benefit obligations by the amounts shown below:

Change in rate

(i) Discount rate (0.5% movement)
(i) Future salary (0.5% movement)
(ili)  Attrition rate (0.5% movement)
(iv) Mortality rate (10% movement)

Change in rate

(i)  Discount rate (0.5% movement)
(i) Future salary (0.5% movement)
(iii)  Attrition rate (0.5% movement)
(iv) Mortality rate (10% movement)

(k) Estimated future payments of undiscounted gratuity is as follows :

Within 12 months
Between 1 and 5 years
Between 6 and 10 years
Beyond 10 years

Total

34,

=

Defined Contribution Plans:

As at
March 31, 2021

Increase Decrease

% in lakhs % in lakhs
(10.01) 10.36
1035 (10.07)
(1.54) 0.68
(0.38) 0.51)

As at
March 31, 2020

Increase Decrease

% in lakhs % in lakhs
(15.73) 17.95
17.91 (15.83)
0.55 (0.57)
0.81 (0.80)

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

% in lakhs % in lakhs
1.18 0.63
5.15 319
10.85 547
476.20 402.93
493.38 412.22

The Company makes contribution to provident fund towards retirement benefit plan for eligible employees. Under the said plan, the Company is required to
contribute a specified percentage of the employee's salaries to the fund benefits. During the year, based on applicable rates, the Company has contributed

and charged ¥ 145.18 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: % 196.01 Lakhs) in the Statement of profit and loss.

35 Segment information

The Company has a single operating segment i.e. organised retailing. The Company at present operates only in India and therefore the analysis of

- geographical segmentis-nota pplieable%e%he@mpaﬁy.—?her&afeneﬁ:stomefs—contfibutingmmharrm%ﬂevenveﬁcm*op'emt fons:
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(@)

U}

(i)

Related Party Disclosure

Related parties (where transactions have taken place during the year / balances outstanding) :

Holding Company
Godrej Industries Limited
Spencer's Retail Limited

- upto July 04, 2019
- wef July 05, 2019

Entities under common control (where transactions have taken place during the year / balances outstanding) :

Godrej Properties Limited
Godrej Agrovet Limited

- upto July 04, 2019
- upto July 04, 2019

(iii)

(iv)

(b)

Ensemble Holdings & Finance Limited
CESC Limited

Saregama India Limited

Guiltfree Industries Limited

Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Avani Davda - Managing Director
Mr. Sumit Zaveri - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Nikita Shah - Company Secretary
Mr. Sandeep Murthy

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Barasia

Mr. Sanketh Koka - Managing Director
Mr. Devendra Chawla - Director

Mr. G.R. Srikkanth - Director

Mrs. Opal Nicola Ireland - Director

Mr. Vijeet Singh Shekhawat - Manager

Mr. Kumar Tanmay - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Rama Kant - Company Secretary

Associate of a member of a Group Company

Godrej Consumer Products Limited

Details of transactions entered into with the related parties:

- upto July 04, 2019
- wef July 05, 2019
- wef July 05, 2019
- wef July 05, 2019

- upto November 10, 2019
- upto September 20, 2019
- upto January 19, 2020

- upto July 04, 2019

- upto July 04, 2019

- November 11, 2019 to November 22, 2020

- w.ef. July 04, 2019

- w.ef. July 04, 2019

- w.ef. January 22, 2020

- w.ef. December 23, 2020
- w.e.f. December 20, 2019
- w.ef. November 11, 2019

- upto July 04, 2019

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
% in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs

Issue of share capital

Spencer's Retail Limited 1,000.00 4,675.00
Inter-corporate deposit received

Spencer's Retail Limited 2,000.00 3,600.00
Inter corporate deposits refunded

Spencer's Retail Limited 2,000.00 3,600.00

Ensemble Holdings & Finance Limited & 400.00
Interest expenses

Spencer's Retail Limited 0.27 6.96
Recovery of expenses

Spencer's Retail Limited 142.58 =

CESC Limited 0.03 =
Electricity expenses

CESC Limited 11.91 z
Purchase of goods

Spencer's Retail Limited 320.86 o

Guiltfree Industries Limited 13.99 8.73
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36 Related Party Disclosure (continued)
&) Detaiis of vansaciions entered into with the related parties: (continued)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
¥ in Lakhs % in Lakhs
8 Sale of goods
Godrej Properties Ltd - 0.62
Godrej Industries Limited - 2.75
Godrej Consumer Products Limited - 0.92
Godrej Agrovet Limited s
Spencer's Retail Limited 107.42 208.12
CESC Limited 40.67 21.74
Saregama India Limited - 1.23
9 Remuneration to KMP
Ms. Avani Davda - 162.06
Mr. Sumit Zaveri - 73.28
Ms. Nikita Shah % 5.69
Mr. Sanketh Koka 42.12 59.60
Mr. Vijeet Shekhawat 40.95 =
10 Director sitting fees
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Barasia & 2.00
Mr. Sandeep Murthy = 2.00
1 Royalty Income
Spencer's Retail Limited 3.51 1.68
12 Rent income
Spencer's Retail Limited 18.00 6.75
13 Rent expense
Spencer's Retail Limited 12.98 »
14 Security Deposit payable
Spencer’s Retail Limited 67.46 -
15 Balances written off
Godrej Properties Ltd = 304
Godrej Industries Limited - 12.21
Godrej Agrovet Limited = 0.72
() Details of balance outstanding with the related parties:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
¥ in Lakhs % in Lakhs
1 Security Deposit payable
. Spencer's Retail Limited 67.46 ~
2 Trade receivables
Spencer’s Retail Limited 8.53 141.26
CESC Limited 38.55 =
3 Trade payables
Spencer's Retail Limited 30347 i
Guiltfree Industries Limited 2.00 257
4 Interest outstanding on deposits
Spencer's Retail Limited 0.27 6.96
Note:

®

(i)

The Company's principal related parties consist of Spencer's Retail Limited and key managerial personnel. The Company's material related party transactions and outstanding
balances are with related parties with whom the Company routinely enters into transactions in the ordinary course of business.

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits recognised as per Ind AS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits' in the financial
statements. As these employees benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation the same is not included above.
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37 Financial instruments - fair value measurements and risk management
(a) Accounting classification

Ihe following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities:

% in Lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Amortised FVTPL Total Amortised FVTPL Total
cost cost

Financial assets
Investments

- Equity shares (unquoted) - 7.36 736 = 736 7.36

- Government securities 31.92 = 31.92 31.92 - 31.92
Trade receivables 191.75 ~ 191.75 669.01 - 669.01
Cash and cash equivalents 390.09 - 390.09 2,122.96 - 2,122.96
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 8.15 - 8.15 31.05 - 31.05
Loans 1,349.00 - 1.349.00 1,354.03 - 1,354.03
Other financial assets 7205 - 72.75 43.85 - 43.85
Total financial assets 2,043.66 7.36 2,051.02 4,252.82 7.36 4,260.18
Financial liabilities
Borrowings * 8,333.26 - - 9,297.91 o 9,297.91
Trade payables 6,119.80 = - 6,322.26 = 6,322.26
Other financial liabilities 331.17 - - 322.88 - 322.88
Total financial liabilities 14,784.23 - - 15,943.05 - 15,943.05

* Includes current maturities of long term borrowings

(b) Measurement of fair values

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received on sale of asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair values are consistent in all the years. The following methods and assumptions were used to

estimate the fair values:

(i) The fair values of the investments in unquoted equity shares have been estimated using a DCF (Discounted cash flow) model. The valuation requires management to make certain
assumptions about the model inputs, including forecasted cash flows, discount rate, credit risk and volatility. The probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be

reasonably assessed and are used in management's estimate of fair value for these unquoted equity

(i) The carrying amount of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other financial assets, trade payables, current borrowings and other financial liabilities,
measured at cost in the financial statements, are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short term nature. Where such items are non-current in nature, the same
has been classified as Level 3 and fair value determined using discounted cash flow basis. Non current borrowings including current maturity and loans (assets) are based on

discounted cash flow using an incremental borrowing rate.
(c) Fair value hierarchy

The table shown below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by hierarchy.

R in Lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
“ Financial assets

Investments
- Equity shares (unguoted) < = 7.36 7.36 - = 7.36 7.36

- - 7.36 7.36 - - 7.36 7.36

The different levels have been defined below :

(i) Level 1 (quoted prices in active market) : This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities. This includes listed equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges and mutual funds that have net asset value as stated by the issuers in the published
statements. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued

using the closing net assets value.

(i) Level 2 (valuation technique with significant observable inputs) : This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example, over-the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as

little as possible on entity-specific estimates.




Natures Basket Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

37

(d)

(@

(ii)

Financial instruments - fair value measurements and risk management (continued)

(iii) Level 3 (valuation technique with sianificant unobservable innute) : Thic laval of hiararch: i 4 .
observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices
from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data, This is the case for unlisted equity securities included in Level 3.

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
(i} Credit risk

—(ii)_Liquidity risk

(iii) Market risk

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of Lease liabilitjes, borrowings, trade and other payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance and support the operations of the Company. The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, loans, investments and cash & cash
equivalents that derive directly from its operations,

The Company's primary risk management focus is to minimise potential adverse effects of these risks by managing them through a structured process of identification, assessment and
prioritisation of risks followed by co-ordinated efforts to monitor, minimize and mitigate the impact of such risks on its financial performance and capital. For this purpose, the Company
has laid comprehensive risk assessment and minimisation/mitigation procedures which are reviewed by Management and approved by Board from time to time. These procedures are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and to ensure that risks are controlled by way of properly defined framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk
from its operating activities (including trade receivables and security deposits) and from its financial activities including deposits with banks and financial institution. An impairment
analysis is performed at each reporting date on the basis of sales channel.In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped and assessed for impairment collectively.

Trade receivables:
The Company operates on business model of primarily cash and carry, credit risk from receivable perspective is insignificant, Customer credit risk is managed basis established policies
of Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding receivables are regularly monitored.

Moreover, the Company’s customer base is large and diverse limiting the risk arising out of credit concentration,

Other remaining financial assets:

Investments, in the form of fixed deposits, of surplus funds are made generally with banks & financial institutions and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty.

Credit risk in respect for security deposit given for premises taken on lease are tracked by carrying specific analysis of all parties at each reporting period. Historically loss on security
deposits are immaterial. Therefore, based on past and forward-looking information available with management and to the best estimate of management, the Company believes that
exposure to credit risk on other remaining financial assets is not material.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
assets. The Company manages its liquidity risk on the basis of the business plan that ensures that the funds required for financing the business operations and meeting financial
liabilities are available in a timely manner. The Management regularly monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position to ensure it has sufficient cash on an ongoing basis
to meet operational fund requirements. The surplus cash generated, over and above the operational fund requirement is invested in bank deposits and mutual fund schemes of highly
liquid nature to optimize cash returns while ensuring adequate liquidity for the Company. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of bank borrowings . The Company believes that cash generated from operations, capital rajs,ed_thmughjssue_of_sbareS—t&Heldéng—Gempany,—working—capitaf—

~management and available sources from raising funds (including additional borrowings, if any) as needed will satisfy its cash flow requirement through at least the next twelve months.

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The contractual cash flow amounts are gross and undiscounted:

2 in Lakhs
Contractual cash flows
Financial liabilities Carrying Within 1year 1to5years More than 5 Total
amount years
As at March 31, 2021
Borrowings 8,333.26 3,492.22 4,887.50 - 8,379.72

Lease Liabilities 9,456.17 2,649.38 6,462.66 5,167.00 14,279.04
Trade payables = 4 = = U
Other financial liabilities

17,789.43 6,141.60  11,350.16 5,167.00 22,658.76
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(iii)

Financial instruments - fair value measurements and risk management (continued)

R in Lakhs

Contractual cash flows
Financial liabilities Carrying Within 1 year 1to5years More than § Total
amount years
As at March 31, 2020
Borrowings 9,297.91 2,950.06 5616.66 787.50 9,354.22
Lease Liabilities 11,054.64 2,749.65 7,771.69 6,737.47 17,258.81
Trade payables 6,322.26 6,322.26 - - 6,322.26
Other financial liabilities 322.88 322.88 = = 322.88
26,997.69 12,344.85 13,388.35 7,524.97 33,258.17

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments may fluctuate because of changes in market conditions. Market risk broadly comprises three types of
risks namely currency risk, interest rate risk and security price risk. The Company does not have any external currency exposure and thus currency risk is not applicable to the Company.

The Company invests its surplus funds mainly in short term liquid schemes of mutual funds and bank fixed deposits. The Company manages its price risk arising from these investments
through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments / mutual funds.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate. The Company's exposure to the risk of
changes in market interest rates relates to primarily to company's borrowing with floating interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

T in Lakhs
As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, 2020
2021
Borrowings bearing variable rate of interest 8.333.26 9,297.91

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on affected portion of loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the
Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on variable rate borrowing as follows:

A change of 50 bps in interest rates would have following Impact on profit before tax % in Lakhs
As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, 2020
2021
50 bp increase- decrease in profits (41.67) (46.49)
50 bp decrease- increase in profits 41.67 46.49
38_ Capital

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of
the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure while maximising shareholder value. Apart from internal accrual, sourcing of capital is done
through judicious combination of equity and borrowing, both short term and long term,

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgment of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to safeguard its ability to continue as
a going concern and to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.

The Company has not defaulted on any loans pavable
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Going Concern

The Company has incurred a net loss after tax of % 2,054.67 Lakhs for the year ended. March 21,2021 and its-current Yiabilities, it wiuding current borrowings, exceeds current assets by
7484.34 Lakhs. The Company has access to other sources of funds including additional capital from the Holding Company, as and when required. Further, the Company has been
expanding its operations with increase in trading area and expanding private brand. The company is concentrating on increasing its operating cash flows with a focus on improvement
of margins through dis-continuance of loss making/ low margin stores. In view of the above factors, and the approved business plan for the next year, the management is confident of
its ability to generate sufficient cash to fulfill all its obligations, including debt repayments, over the next 12 months, consequent to which, these financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company has made an assessment of likely adverse impact on economic environment in general, and financial risks on account

of COVID-19. The Company is in the business of organised retail which majorly deals with an essential commaodities. Accordingly, it has assessed that there is no impact-on-the-business ———

of the company-since-in-nation=wide partiat-tockdown in different periods during the year, the business in essential commodities was not restricted and the requirement of delivery of
essential commodities at doorstep had also increased significantly. The Company has tied up with various service providers to make available the essential products to reach its
customer's places, aligned with its suppliers and transporters to have a continuous supply of praducts and keep them available at the Company'’s stores and warehouses.

It has also assessed recoverability and carrying value of its assets comprising intangible assets and trade receivables. Based on current indicators of future economic conditions, the
Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets.
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